
State of Florida 

DATE: June 1, 2015 

Juhlir~.er&tt.e Qlnmmissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0 -R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Catherine S. Beard, Public Utilit·y· Analyst II, Office ofTelecommuruu~c ·onsCS/)J~~ 
Keino Young, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel 

Docket No. 140116-TP - Implementation of the 786 overlay are code and 
mandatory 1 0-digit dialing in the Florida Keys. 

Order PSC-14-0410-CO-TP which made PSC-14-0375-PAA-TP effective and fmal in Docket 
No. 140116-TP, stated; "If no person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed 
agency action files a protest within 21 days of the issuance of this order, this docket shall remain 
open pending implementation of 1 0-digit mandatory dialing and extension of the 786 area code 
overlay over the Florida Keys. Once implementation is completed this docket shall be closed 
administratively. " ~ _ -~ 

This docket can now be c sed administratively since l~r-digit mandatory dialing and extension 
of the 786 area code ove the Florida Keys is complete, ~ursuant to Section 2.07.C.2.d(4) of the 
Administrative Procedure anual. --
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